
Town of Green Mountain Falls 
Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

Agenda 

Tuesday, February 8, 2022 @ 6:30 PM 
    In-person Meeting @ 10615 Green Mountain Falls Rd 

Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819 

10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, Colorado 80819 

OR JOIN ZOOM MEETING: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81122695634?pwd=bGl3NXdHWW9MQnRlZ3A2VmtoRG1Hdz09 

Meeting ID: 811 2269 5634; Passcode: 433445 

TIME ITEM 
DESIRED 

OUTCOME 
6:30 1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. AUDIO CHECK 

3. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CORRECTION TO THE AGENDA 

4. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
January 11, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes 
January 25, 2022, Work Session Memo 

Action 
Recommended 

6:40 5. 
PUBLIC HEARING: Public Comment for Variance 20220204: 
10830 Ute Pass Ave – Firehouse Venue development 

No Action 
Necessary 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT** 
7. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Variance Application 20220204 – 10830 Ute Pass Ave – Firehouse Venue 
Action 
Recommended 

b. 
Permit 20220203 – 10830 Ute Pass Ave – Firehouse Venue – Zoning and 
Architectural Review  

Action 
Recommended 

c. Permit 20220207 – 10375 Ute Pass Ave – Shed for spring 
Action 
Recommended 

d. Permit 20220107 – 11190 Hondo Ave – Deck Replacement 
Action 
Recommended 

e. Volunteer Application Review – Mike Frey 
Action 
Recommended 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Discussion – Code Rewrite Status 
No Action 
Necessary 

8. OTHER BUSINESS 
9. Adjournment 

**Register for public comment by 4:00 PM the day of the meeting: planner@gmfco.us 

Planning Commission Members: 
Todd Dixon, Chair  
Lamar Mathews, Commissioner 
Sean Ives, Commissioner 
Paul Yingling, Commissioner  
One Vacant Seat 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81122695634?pwd=bGl3NXdHWW9MQnRlZ3A2VmtoRG1Hdz09
mailto:planner@gmfco.us
mailto:planner@gmfco.us


Commissioners Present: Todd Dixon, Sean Ives, Lamar Mathews, Paul Yingling

Commissioners Absent: Gregory Williamson

Ex Oficio Member: Mayor Jane Newberry

Board of Trustees Liaison:

GMF Staff: Nate Scott

Agenda Item Motion/Discussion M/S TD SI LM GW PY JN

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL Call to order at 6:32pm

2. AUDIO CHECK Audio check done successfully.

3. ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, &
CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

All ayes. Motion passed - 4/0 PY/LM A A A A

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- December
11, 2021 Regular Meeting

All ayes. Motion passed - 4/0 LM/PY A A A A

5. PUBLIC COMMENT No public comments registered.

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. 012022-01 – 11120 Falls Ave. –
Deck Replace

NS - Will change how the permits are numbered by
date received for ease of tracking. Applicant wanting
to replace a deck and has paid fees. Plan has been
submitted to PPR. Removal of old deck. Slightly
larger footprint but does not protrude the house
walls. No ILC. Drawing submitted with dimensions.
Tracked site by electrical poles and neighbors
recently marked property lines. Materials and
drawings were reviewed. Shared PC meeting time

PY/LM A A A A

Page 1



with applicant but was possibly too late to join so
applicant was not present. TD - Is it a 5000 lot? NS =
yes.
Moved to approve the deck replacement at 11120
Falls Ave. All ayes - 4/0. Motion passed.

b. Nominating officers for 2022 TD - Running for mayor. Will be time consuming.
NS - Willing to volunteer as secretary. Delay
elections until work session since a PC member is
absent? LM - cant be at work session.  TD - hold off
until all of the committee members are there. ND -
thanked NS for volunteering as secretary. PY - Have
nominations tonight. Follow up with approval. Are
there off setting terms? JN - since it is voted at the
first meeting, not an issue. LM - nominated GW -
chair, SI - vice chair, NS - secretary. NS - need
applications to fill empty spots on the PC. SI -
appreciate the nomination but running for board. NS
- why not keep the chair and vice chair until
elections. LM - keep as is and revisit after elections.
Nominated TD - chair, GW - vice chair, NS - secretary.
TD - vote on chair and secretary since GW is not
present. PY - seconded chair and secretary and
revisit vice chair at work session. All ayes - 4/0.
Motion passed.

LM/PY A A A A

7. OLD BUSINESS

a. Discussion – Code Rewrite
Status

TD - phone call with attorney last week about
concerns with rewrite. Thresholds set at the present
would eliminate PC. TD will meet with the town
attorney to walk through the items of concern. Need
the code to fit the size of GMF.  NS - Due to lack of
town staff, attorney had to do more on her own.
Reason for ⅔ budget being spent already.
Modernizing the code, best practices as a town
attorney. Not a lot of time/money to have back and
forth conversations. Best to let her continue on the

Page 2



Town of Green Mountain Falls
Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Zoom Virtual Meeting
Tuesday, April 14, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.

path she is on. Hold a session in March to go over
changes. LM- what is needed from the PC tonight?
TD - no action necessary tonight. Feedback with
what has been presented? LM - same concerns as
you do. Let TD handle it. NS - still have 2 more
installments left. 2 and 3 installments are the meat
of the code. Administrative manual. LM - what is
your recommendation? Should TD not meet with
attorney? TD - dont want to derail the process but
still want to meet with the attorney. LM - wait until
the end? TD - concern is the ripple effect. Catch it
early.  NS - will review the attorney contract. Analyze
the final product and have  a marathon work session
to go over concerns.

8. OTHER BUSINESS None.

9. ADJOURNMENT Adjourn at 7:10pm

Page 2



 

To: Planning Commission 

From:  GMF Staff 

  

Date: February 4, 2022 

Re: Memo re: January 25, 2022 meeting  

Background 

This is just a memo to summarize the meeting that took place on January 25, 2022.  The meeting 
was scheduled to be a presentation by Nina Williams regarding the ongoing Land Use Code 
rewrite process.  Prior to the meeting, Commissioner Williamson resigned, and Commissioner 
Yingling did not attend the meeting.  Commissioner Mathews was absent as well. 

Therefore, there was no quorum, so no official meeting took place.  Ms. Williams did present her 
status update and notes on Installations 2 and 3 of the rewrite.  Discussion then took place about 
the presentation and updated timeline of the project.  A video is posted on the Town’s YouTube 
channel.   

 

Nate Scott 

Town Clerk/Treasurer 



Notice of Public 
Hearing 

 
RE: Variance Request 20220204: Firehouse Venue Development @ 10830 Ute Pass Ave 

 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY: El Paso County Tax Schedule # 8308401060; 
LOT 3, THAT PART OF LOT 2 BLK 62 GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS ADD 9 AS FOLS, BEG 
AT MOST SLY COR OF SD LOT 2, TH NWLY ALG SW LOT LN 10.0 FT, ANG R NELY TO 
A PT ON NE LOT LN 10.0 FT NWLY FROM MOST ELY COR, SELY 10.0 FT TO MOST 
ELY COR, TH SWLY ALG SELY LOT LN TO POB 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 

The owners of the above property are requesting approval of two variances in order to develop it 
into an event/reception space. The variances, if approved, will allow the project to satisfy the 
zoning requirements of the Town of Green Mountain Falls.  The variances being requested are: 
- Allowing of commercial use on a lot size under 10,000 sq. feet. (Sec. 16-310) 
- Allowing commercial development without dedicated off street parking. (Sec. 16-603) 

 
The Town of Green Mountain Falls requires all zoning variance requests be subject to a public 
hearing in both Planning Commission and Board of Trustees meetings.  The first of these Public 
Hearings will be held at 6:40 PM on February 8, 2022, in Town Hall, located at 10615 Green 
Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819. 

 
If you wish to make a comment regarding the application under review, and are unable to attend 
the Public Hearing, you may submit a written statement by the date listed above to the Town Clerk 
at clerk@gmfco.us. A copy of the full application may be obtained from the Town Clerk, should 
you need more information than what has been included with this letter. Emailed comments are 
preferred; however, physical submissions will also be accepted at the front desk of Town Hall 
(10615 Green Mountain Rd.).  Public Comment will not be included as part of the Staff review of 
the request after 5pm on the day before the Public Hearing. 

 
You may contact the Town Clerk if you have any questions or comments regarding this application 
at the email address above or by phone at (719) 684-9414 x1.  

 
 
__________________________ 
 
Nate Scott 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 

 
 

https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTIIIZODIMA_S16-310BBUDI
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTVIACBUUS_S16-603OREPA
mailto:clerk@gmfco.us.


 

To: Planning Commission 

From:  GMF Town Clerk/Treasurer, Nate Scott 

  

Date: February 4, 2022 

Re: Variance 20220204 - Variance Application for Firehouse remodel.  

Background 

The Applicants, owners Sharon and Ronnie Hopper, are requesting the Planning 
Commission’s consideration for two variances for their Firehouse development: 

1. Variance to minimum lot size for the Business District. 
2. Variance to the Off-street parking requirements defined in Sec. 16-603.   

 
Chair Dixon and I discussed and felt it was right to only charge one variance application fee for 
this request because the minimum lot size requirement will likely be changed in the pending 
Land Use Code rewrite.  The applicants have paid $500 for this variance application.    

Discussion 

Sec. 16-709. - Variances.  (with staff notes) 
(a)  No variance in the strict application of the provisions of this Land Use Code, including 
building requirements, signs, and fences, shall be recommended by the Planning Commission, or 
approved by the Board of Trustees unless it finds that the following requirements and standards 
are satisfied. It is the intent of this Article that the variance be used only to overcome some 
exceptional physical condition of a parcel of land located within the neighborhood which poses 
practical difficulty to its development and prevents its owner from using the property as intended 
by this Land Use Code. Any variation granted shall be the minimum adjustment necessary for 
the reasonable use of the land. 
 
(b)  The applicant must prove that the variance will not be contrary to the public interest and that 
practical difficulty and unnecessary hardship will result if it is not granted. In particular, the 
applicant shall establish and substantiate that the appeal for the variance conforms to the 
requirements and standards listed below: 

(1) The granting of the variance shall be in harmony with the general purpose and intent 
of the regulations imposed by this Land Use Code on the district in which it is located 
and shall not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public. 
(2) The granting of the variance will not permit the establishment of any use which is not 
permitted in the district. (The proposed development of this building is in harmony of 

https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTIIIZODIMA_S16-310BBUDI
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTVIACBUUS_S16-603OREPA
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTVIIADPR_S16-709VA


the Business Zone District.  In fact, it is establishing an actual business – with sales 
tax revenue for the Town – after years of public use as a Fire Station.)  
(3) There must be proof of unique circumstances. There must exist special circumstances 
or conditions, fully described in the findings, applicable to the land or buildings for which 
the variance is sought, which circumstances or conditions are peculiar to such land or 
buildings in the neighborhood and which circumstances, or conditions are such that the 
strict application of the provisions of this Land Use Code would deprive the applicant of 
the reasonable use of such land or building.  (The unique circumstance is the positive 
development effort into a former public property which may not be otherwise 
developed due to the unique characteristics of the existing building.) 
(4) There must be proof of unnecessary hardship. It is not sufficient proof of hardship to 
show that greater profit would result if the variance were granted. Furthermore, the 
hardship complained of cannot be self-created; nor can it be established on this basis by 
one who purchases with or without knowledge of the restrictions; it must be suffered 
directly by the property in question; and evidence of variances granted under similar 
circumstances shall not be considered.  (Hardships are presented by Town Code in 
this instance.  The applicants are not creating the hardship by changing the building 
footprint.  They are attempting to rehabilitate this property into a viable business 
for themselves, the community, and in turn the Town.  One variance is in response 
to a section of code – minimum lot size – that will likely be repealed in the pending 
Land Use Code rewrite.  For the other variance - parking requirements – it can be 
argued that: 

- other businesses in Town have not had to provide dedicated public parking 
per Code, 
- the applicants are doing their best by providing two handicapped spots, a 
drop-off area, and a verbal agreement with the Black Bear Distillery for 
periodic parking when available, and  
- during paid parking season, the Town stands to benefit from this additional 
parking revenue.) 

(5) The granting of the variance is necessary for the reasonable use of the land or building 
and the variance as granted by the Board of Trustees is the minimum variance that will 
accomplish this purpose. The report of the Planning Commission shall fully set forth the 
circumstances by which this Land Use Code would deprive the applicant of any 
reasonable use of his or her land. Mere reasonable loss in value shall not justify a 
variation; there must be a deprivation of beneficial use of land.  (If variances are not 
granted in this case, it is reasonable to assume that a positive use may not be 
advanced on this property.  If a positive use can’t be developed with the existing lot 
configuration, it is likely that someone will have to invest significantly more into this 
property to develop, reducing the chance of such development.) 
(6) The proposed variance will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent 
property, substantially increase the congestion in the public streets, increase the danger of 
fire, endanger the public safety, or substantially diminish or impair property values within 
the adjacent neighborhood.  (The applicant plans for patrons to use Town parking, 
which means a short walk to and from the venue.  There are pedestrian pathways to 
use to and from these parking areas.  No concerns for increased fire risk, provided 
all interior modifications are performed pursuant to PPRBD code.  There are no 



adjacent residentially-zone properties that would be adversely affected by this 
development.  In fact, adding healthy business to Town should help property values 
overall.) 
(7) The granting of the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special 
privilege that is denied by this Land Use Code to other lands, structures, or buildings in 
the same district.  (Most other businesses in town are not on lots above 10,000 sq. feet, 
do not have dedicated parking as specified in Code, rely on Town ROW parking, 
and it is unclear whether Town Code has been applied evenly to similar business 
developments over the years.) 
 

(c) The Board of Trustees may prescribe any safeguard that it deems necessary to substantially 
secure the objectives of the regulations or provisions to which the variance applies. 
 
(d) Upon application, the Planning Commission, after giving notice as required by law, shall 
schedule a public hearing of the proposed variance. The Planning Commission shall consider and 
decide all proposed variations, taking into account the standards enumerated above. 
 
(e) Procedure. Procedures for variance hearings shall be the same as those for zoning and 
rezoning, with the exception of the publication requirement contained in Paragraph 16-711(f)(2) 
below, which shall not be required. 
 
Conclusion and Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of these variances.   
 
 

https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTVIIADPR_S16-711ZOAM






 

To: Planning Commission 

From:  GMF Staff 

  

Date: February 4, 2022 

Re: Permit 20220203 - Architectural and Zoning Application for Firehouse remodel.  

Background 

The Applicants, owners Sherri and Ronnie Hopper, are requesting the Planning 
Commission’s consideration for a remodel to the old fire station, now called the Firehouse. The 
application was originally received and paid for in November of 2021, but the plan has changed 
since then.  The new plan is simplified, as it only contains one modification to the building 
footprint – an exterior fire escape stairway.  According to the applicants, a more detailed 
renovation plan will be submitted to the Pikes Peak Regional Building Department after Zoning 
approval by the Town.   
NOTE: The included design plan is accurate to all indoor and exterior plans except: 

1. The deck/canopy structure shown on the front and SW corner of the building is no 
longer included in the plan. 

2. Two handicapped parking spaces are planned for the SE corner of the front lot. 
Planning Commission Recommended Actions: 

• Review proposed project for compliance with Green Mountain Falls Zoning and Land Use 
Code  

• Approve, approve subject to conditions, or disapprove. 

Discussion 

Sec. 16-310 – B Business District – link to code 
 
The electronic file maintained by Town Hall, 2019 Official Town Zoning Map, and the El Paso 
County Assessor’s Office show parcel ID 8308401060 as a 7,700 SQ FT property. 
 
Development requirements: (staff comments in bold) 
(1) Minimum lot area: ten thousand (10,000) square feet. (See attached variance request.) 
(2) Setback requirements: 

a. Front, fifteen (15) feet. (Setback met) 
b. Side: 

1.Where adjoining a residential district, the standards of that district shall apply. 
(N/A) 

https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTIIIZODIMA_S16-310BBUDI


2.If there is no side yard, the side wall of the building shall be constructed of four-
hour fire-resistant material. (N/A) 
3.If the side wall material is less than four-hour fire-resistant, the side yard shall 
not be less than five (5) feet. (Setback met) 

c. Rear, fifteen (15) feet. (Setback met) 
 
Sec. 16-705. - Building permits; architectural review 
 
The Zoning Code §16-705(d)(2) – at a minimum, the following specific criteria shall be 
considered by the Planning Commission: 
a. Architectural compatibility; 
b. Bulk of the proposed building or structure in relation to surrounding buildings and land; 
c. Vehicular access and parking; 
d. Pedestrian access; and 
e. Relation to existing and future open space. 
 
The language for architectural review is couched as policy recommendation with vague 
standards: nevertheless, it does state the advisory body shall restrict its consideration in each 
case to the effect of the proposed construction on the health, safety, morals, and general welfare 
of the Town. 
 
Sec. 16-712. - Development plan requirements (with staff notes): 
 
(1) The location, height, and dimensions of each existing and proposed structure in the development 
area and the uses to be contained therein; (N/A - minimal change to building footprint) 
(2) The proper building setbacks and building area with reference to property lines, highways, or street 
rights-of-way; (setbacks met) 
(3) The location and surfaces of all parking areas and the exact number of parking spaces; (two planned 
handicapped spaces and dropoff area planned; also reference attached variance request) 
(4) The location of watercourses and other natural historic features; (N/A - minimal change to building 
footprint) 
(5) The location of all pedestrian walks, malls, recreation, and other open spaces; (N/A) 
(6) The location, number, height, and square footage of freestanding identification signs; (N/A; sign will 
be on the front façade between the two second story windows) 
(7) The location, height, size, and orientation of any required light standards; (N/A) 
(8) The location of all permanent accesses from publicly dedicated streets, roads, or highways; (included 
in site and building plans) 
(9) The location, overlain on contours for the area, of all roadways, walkways, bridges, culverts, drainage 
easements, existing or contemplated, and green belts;  (N/A) 
(10) The location of all footpaths, traffic islands, traffic devices and driveways, indicating the pedestrian 
and vehicular movement and control; (included in site and building plans) 
(11) The stages, if appropriate, in which the project will be developed; (exterior modifications then 
internal design construction) and 
(12) A vicinity map to locate the development in relation to the community.    
(Ord. 97-01) (see site overview) 
 

https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTVIIADPR_S16-705BUPEARRE


 
Conclusion and Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of this project, subject to: 

1. Proper engagement with Pikes Peak Regional Building Department for all required 
permits.   

2. Installation of septic improvements pursuant to El Paso County Health approval.  
3. All contractor(s) showing proof of or acquiring a current GMF Business License. 

 
 



Town of Green Mountain Falls Planning Commission                                                             November 1, 2021 

RE: 10380 Ute Pass Ave 

  

Planning Commission Members, 

I am requesting your consideration for the remodel and use change for the former fire station. 

We met with the planning commission prior to purchasing the property and gave our initial ideas of 
what we had planned for the building.  We were very excited with the support of the members.  We 
have had great feedback from the community thus far. We are so excited to add beauty to the 
downtown business district. GMF is such a special place.  We enjoy hearing all our guests sing a similar 
praise. 

Our objection is to create a special experience for everyone who visits or chooses to use the Firehouse 
for their celebration. We also will offer lodging to encourage people to stay and take more time to 
explore the area. We would be honored to involve, work, and support other local businesses. 

The plan is to turn the building into an event center for boutique weddings and events.   The façade will 
be a brick front and stucco on the other three sides.  The glass garage doors have already been installed.   
Eventually we will hire a local artist to create a mural featuring landscapes unique to Colorado. 

The new larger holding tanks have been engineered and approved with El Paso County Health 
department.  

The plan is to make the main level an open area for events and the upper level a staging area for the 
events. 

We are adding a caterer’s kitchen and all bathrooms will be installed per the plans attached.   

We would like to add an upper deck on what is now the roof.  This would involve adding a staircase to 
the south side of the building for egress.  I have had an engineer look at the building, and he felt that 
this would be possible.   This would all be dependent upon PPRB and GMF planning approval. 

Since this is part of the commercial business district, we would be keeping it as a commercial building 
and parking for the building would be part of the city paid parking.  People who choose not to stay at 
one of our many short-term rentals will use public/paid parking. We currently have 14 short term rentals 
and can sleep about 76 people at our homes.  As addressed in the previous meeting since we our 
considered downtown business district we would use the public parking. 

I feel this will be such an asset the community and to the city of Green Mountain Falls.   

This will bring sales tax also to the City of Green Mountain Falls.  

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 

Sherri Hopper 









A2.01

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
S

F
I
R
E
H
O
U
S
E

10
38

0 U
TE

 P
AS

S 
AV

E
GR

EE
N 

MO
UN

TA
IN

 F
AL

LS
, C

OL
OR

AD
O 

80
81

9

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPURPOSE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPURPOSE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP/STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDEN OPENING W/ NEW STEEL HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 5' WIDE STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE INTERLOCKING PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRESSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPURPOSE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFTOP DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETRACTABLE SUN SHADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR COUNTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WINDOW, WIDEN OPENING, NEW BI-FOLD FRENCH DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" HIGH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN -

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOTAGE: 3,140 S.F. TOTAL: 4,690 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
john@jpnarch.com    (719) 632-1781  fax

AutoCAD SHX Text
1626 E. Pikes Peak, Colorado Springs, CO 80909  Phone: (719) 632-3384

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-19-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN -

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOTAGE:  1,550 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST - CONCEPT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST - CONCEPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'=0"



A1.01

 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

F
I
R
E
H
O
U
S
E

10
38

0 U
TE

 P
AS

S 
AV

E
GR

EE
N 

MO
UN

TA
IN

 F
AL

LS
, C

OL
OR

AD
O 

80
81

9

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE INTERLOCKING PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EGRESS DOOR AT MAIN LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND 1000 GAL SEPTIC HOLDING TANK (SEE PERMIT #1577)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND 3000 GAL SEPTIC HOLDING TANK (SEE PERMIT #???? DATED AUG. 2, 2021)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2ND FLOOR EGRESS STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF STREAM BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
53'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
53'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
62'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2 STORY STRUCTURE W/ ROOF DECK ABOVE 1 STORY PORTION (HEIGHT 26'-8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY W/ ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTE PASS AVENUE (30' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING  SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' BUILDING  SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE 42" HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEPTIC TANK "HIGH WATER"ALARM  MOUNTED ON BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST FIRE HYD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST FIRE HYD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN -

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1:10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
john@jpnarch.com    (719) 632-1781  fax

AutoCAD SHX Text
1626 E. Pikes Peak, Colorado Springs, CO 80909  Phone: (719) 632-3384

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-16-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGIONAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT 2880 INTERNATIONAL CIRCLE COLORADO SPRINGS, CO. 80910 719-327-2880

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULATORY/REVIEW AGENCIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEANS OF EGRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW UNDER THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: V-B  V-B  FIRE SPRINKLED - OCCUPANCY OVER 100 FOR A-2 EXISTING BUILDING: 4,704 S.F. TOTAL (1ST AND 2ND FLOORS) PROPOSED ROOF DECK: 1,532 S.F.  PROJECT AREA: 6,236 S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO OF EXITS REQUIRED = 3 NO. OF EXITS PROVIDED = 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3, BLOCK 62, NINTH ADDITION TO GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COUNTY OF EL PASO, STATE OF COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANT LOAD: ASSEMBLY (A-2) 4,679 S.F. x 1/15 = 312 TOTAL OCC. SUPPORT FOR A-2 918 S.F. x 1/300 = 3 OCC. TOTAL OCCUPANCY: 315

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANT LOAD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSEMBLY - "A-2" OCCUPANCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION:



A2.00

 
D

E
M

O
 
-
 
M

A
I
N

 
L
E

V
E

L

F
I
R
E
H
O
U
S
E

10
38

0 U
TE

 P
AS

S 
AV

E
GR

EE
N 

MO
UN

TA
IN

 F
AL

LS
, C

OL
OR

AD
O 

80
81

9

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM, PREP OPENING FOR INFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO PORTION OF CMU WALL FOR NEW DOOR - SEE STRUCTURAL FOR NEW HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO GYP BOARD WRAP AT BEAM ABOVE. PREP BEAM FOR EXPOSED CONDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO RAISED CONC. THRESHOLD AT EXISTING OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO RAISED CONC. THRESHOLD AT EXISTING OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO GYP BOARD WRAP AT BEAM ABOVE. PREP BEAM FOR EXPOSED CONDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO ALL PARTITION WALLS, PLUMBING AND FIXTURES, MECHANICAL, CASEWORK AND CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO DOOR AND FRAME, PREP OPENING FOR INFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO FURRING AND GYP BOARD BACK TO CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO FURRING AND GYP BOARD BACK TO CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO FURRING AND GYP BOARD BACK TO CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO PORTION OF CMU BEARING WALL SEE STRUCTURE FOR NEW HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO PORTION OF CMU BEARING WALL SEE STRUCTURE FOR NEW HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO PORTION OF CMU BEARING WALL SEE STRUCTURE FOR NEW HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO GYP BOARD WRAP AT BEAM ABOVE. PREP BEAM FOR EXPOSED CONDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO STEEL COLUMN AND PORTION OF STEEL BEAM FOR NEW STAIRS - SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRE FRONT OF BUILDING - DEMO SIDING AND EXTERIOR FOAM INSULATION BACK TO CMU - PREP FOR BRICK VENNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO PORTION OF CMU WALL FOR NEW DOOR - SEE STRUCTURAL FOR NEW HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO DOOR AND FRAME, AND PORTION OF CMU WALL, SEE STRUCTURE FOR  NEW HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM  - PREP OPENING FOR INFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM, PREP OPENING FOR INFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO DOORS AND PORTION OF CMU WALL, SEE STRUCTURE FOR NEW HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WALL, DOOR, CASEWORK, AND ALL ELECTRICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM  - PREP OPENING FOR INFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO CEILING, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO CEILING, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO CEILING, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO DOOR AND FRAME, AND PORTION OF CMU WALL, SEE STRUCTURE FOR  NEW HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM, PREP OPENING FOR INFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRE FRONT OF BUILDING - DEMO SIDING AND EXTERIOR FOAM INSULATION BACK TO CMU - PREP FOR BRICK VENNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO STUCCO TO CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM  - PREP FOR NEW WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM  - PREP FOR NEW WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW, PREP FOR NEW WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL COLUMN, SEE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL COLUMN, SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO EXISTING O.H.D. AND HARDWARE, PREP FOR NEW O.H.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO EXISTING O.H.D. AND HARDWARE, PREP FOR NEW O.H.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM, PREP OPENING FOR INFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STUCCO TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO CASEWORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL COLUMN, SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL COLUMN, SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO STUCCO TO THIS POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STUCCO TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN -

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO - MAIN LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
john@jpnarch.com    (719) 632-1781  fax

AutoCAD SHX Text
1626 E. Pikes Peak, Colorado Springs, CO 80909  Phone: (719) 632-3384

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-16-2021



A2.01

 
D

E
M

O
 
-
 
U

P
P

E
R

 
L
E

V
E

L

F
I
R
E
H
O
U
S
E

10
38

0 U
TE

 P
AS

S 
AV

E
GR

EE
N 

MO
UN

TA
IN

 F
AL

LS
, C

OL
OR

AD
O 

80
81

9

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO ROOF BALAST, PREP FOR NEW MEMBRANE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO FLASHING CAP AND NAILER, PREP TOP OF CMU WALL FOR EXTENSION OF CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO STUCCO THIS POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL STUCCO TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND PORTION OF WALL, SEE STRUCTURAL FOR NEW HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND PORTION OF WALL, SEE STRUCTURAL FOR NEW HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO STAIRS AND RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO HVAC, PROTECT AND SAVE FOR RE-USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO CASEWORK AND ALL FIXTURES, PROTECT, SAVE AND PROVIDE TO OWNER FOR RE-USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO ALL INTERIOR  WALL, FIXTURES, HVAC, ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO FURRED WALLS TO CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO PORTION OF FLOOR STRUCTURE FOR WIDER STAIR OPENING, SEE STRUCTURAL FOR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO ALL INTERIOR  WALLS, FIXTURES, CASEWORK,HVAC, ELECTRICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM, PREP FOR NEW WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM, PREP FOR NEW WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM, PREP FOR NEW WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO FLASHING CAP AND NAILER, PREP TOP OF CMU WALL FOR EXTENSION OF CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO FLASHING CAP AND NAILER, PREP TOP OF CMU WALL FOR EXTENSION OF CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO STUCCO, PREP CMU WALL FOR BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO STUCCO THIS POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL STUCCO TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO STUCCO, PREP CMU WALL FOR BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM, PREP FOR NEW WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO WINDOW AND TRIM, PREP FOR NEW WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO DROP CEILING, HVAC, ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO CARPET, PROTECT EXISTING HARDWOOD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO FLOORING, PROTECT EXISTING HARDWOOD FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRE FRONT OF BUILDING - DEMO SIDING AND EXTERIOR FOAM INSULATION BACK TO CMU - PREP FOR BRICK VENNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXTERIOR WALLS: DEMO FURRING AND GYP. BD. TO CMU, PREP CMU FOR RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN -

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO - UPPER LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
john@jpnarch.com    (719) 632-1781  fax

AutoCAD SHX Text
1626 E. Pikes Peak, Colorado Springs, CO 80909  Phone: (719) 632-3384

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-16-2021



A2.02

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
 
-
 
M

A
I
N

 
L
E

V
E

L

F
I
R
E
H
O
U
S
E

10
38

0 U
TE

 P
AS

S 
AV

E
GR

EE
N 

MO
UN

TA
IN

 F
AL

LS
, C

OL
OR

AD
O 

80
81

9

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPURPOSE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPURPOSE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP/STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDEN OPENING W/ NEW STEEL HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 5' WIDE STAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE INTERLOCKING PAVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6" ~ STL COLUMN  ON EXISTING FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" RAISED PLATFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DOOR + OPENING IN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDEN OPENING W/ NEW STEEL HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING WINDOW OPENING WITH CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6" R.S. TIMBER COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING OPENING WITH 8"X8"X16" CMU - ALIGN WITH ADJACENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 4"~ STL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STL BEAM ABV. (EXPOSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONC. WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STL BEAM ABV. (EXPOSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 12'W.X10'H. INSULATED GLASS O.H.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL COLUMNS AT STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 12'W.X10'H. INSULATED GLASS O.H.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 12'W.X10'H. INSULATED GLASS O.H.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 12'W.X10'H. INSULATED GLASS O.H.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDEN OPENING W/ NEW STEEL HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING WINDOW OPENING WITH CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING WINDOW OPENING WITH CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING WINDOW OPENING WITH CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SIERRA PACIFIC VINYL CLAD WOOD OPERABLE WINDOWS IN EXISTING OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND 1000 GAL SEPTIC HOLDING TANK (SEE PERMIT #1577)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND 3000 GAL SEPTIC HOLDING TANK (SEE PERMIT #???? DATED AUG. 2, 2021)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  FIRE HYD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  FIRE HYD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6" ~ STL COLUMN  ON EXISTING FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6" ~ STL COLUMN  ON EXISTING FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL BEAM ABV. (EXPOSED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL BEAM ABV. (EXPOSED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL BEAM ABV. (EXPOSED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL BEAM ABV. (EXPOSED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STL BEAM ABV. (EXPOSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SIERRA PACIFIC  VINYL CLAD WOOD OPERABLE WINDOWS IN EXISTING OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING  WINDOW OPENING WITH CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SIERRA PACIFIC VINYL CLAD WOOD OPERABLE WINDOWS IN EXISTING OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTLAND CEMENT STUCCO W/ ELASTOMERIC FINISH COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIN BRICK VENEER ON EXISTING CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLOOR DRAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLOOR DRAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW. F.D.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FIRE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN -

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOTAGE: 3,140 S.F. TOTAL: 4,690 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
john@jpnarch.com    (719) 632-1781  fax

AutoCAD SHX Text
1626 E. Pikes Peak, Colorado Springs, CO 80909  Phone: (719) 632-3384

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-16-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.00



4 TOP 4 TOP 4 TOP 4 TOP

4 TOP 4 TOP 4 TOP

A2.03

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
-
 
U

P
P

E
R

 
L
E

V
E

L

F
I
R
E
H
O
U
S
E

10
38

0 U
TE

 P
AS

S 
AV

E
GR

EE
N 

MO
UN

TA
IN

 F
AL

LS
, C

OL
OR

AD
O 

80
81

9

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRESSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIPURPOSE SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFTOP DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  ROOF ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETRACTABLE SUN SHADES ON STL CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR COUNTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WINDOW, WIDEN OPENING, NEW BI-FOLD FRENCH DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"H. RAILING W/ 3"X3" STL MESH - COMPOSITE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" HIGH WALL W/ PRE FINISHED MTL FLASHING CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-3432

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL COLUMN FOR SHADE CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X4"X1/4" STL BEAM ABV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CORNICE AT 42"  ABOVE ROOF DECK W/ 20GA. STL FLASHING CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKABLE  MEMBRANE ROOF DECK (VULKEM 450/451)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER AT EDGE OF ROOF DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HARDWOOD FLOORING SAND-SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" HIGH RAILING W/ 3"X3" STL MESH,  HARDWOOD CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SIERRA PACIFIC VINYL CLAD WOOD OPERABLE WINDOWS IN EXISTING OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" GYP. BD ON 3-5/8" 25GA. STL STUD FURRING W/ R-13 BATT  ON 1-1/2" CONTINUOUS RIGID INSULATION ON EXISTING CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BRICK VENEER ON  EXISTING CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BRICK WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CORNICE ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BRICK VENEER ON  EXISTING CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3/4" STUCCO ON  EXISTING CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ROOF CANOPY BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW BRICK WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF BRICK VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" STUCCO ON EXISTING CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 3-5/8" 25GA. STL STUDS AT 16" O.C. W/ SOUND BATT INSUL. W/ 5/8" GYP BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WINDOW, WIDEN OPENING, NEW BI-FOLD FRENCH DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCT CAVITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STEEL STAIR AND LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X4"X1/4" STL COLUMN - EXTEND TO STL BEAM BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6X6X1/4" STL COLUMNS ATTACH TO SIDE OF 8" CMU WALL - EXTEND TO 12" STEP  IN CMU WALL BELOW, SEE DETAIL ?/????

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
john@jpnarch.com    (719) 632-1781  fax

AutoCAD SHX Text
1626 E. Pikes Peak, Colorado Springs, CO 80909  Phone: (719) 632-3384

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-16-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN -

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOTAGE:  1,550 S.F.



A3.00

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

F
I
R
E
H
O
U
S
E

10
38

0 U
TE

 P
AS

S 
AV

E
GR

EE
N 

MO
UN

TA
IN

 F
AL

LS
, C

OL
OR

AD
O 

80
81

9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED STL FLASHING CAP ON NEW CORNICE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIN BRICK VENEER ON  EXISTING CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIN BRICK CORNERS - TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOP BUILT CORNICE 1/4" STEEL - PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 GA. FLASHING CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6"X1/4" STL COLUMN - PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12X20.7 CHANNEL AT PERIMETER OF PATIO CANOPY, BOLTED CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILT-UP STL HEADER - MADE FROM WELDED 1/4" STL PLATE W/ EXPOSED  WEDGE ANCHOR BOLTS ON RADIUS INTO EXISTING CMU WALL - PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X4"X1/4" T.S. - PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT STEEL BEAM TO BUILDING - SEE ?/????

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED THRU BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND 8" CMU CORE WALL TO NEW TOP OF WALL, SEE WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW INSULATED GLASS OVER-HEAD-DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILT-UP STL HEADER - MADE FROM WELDED 1/4" STL PLATE W/ EXPOSED  WEDGE ANCHOR BOLTS ON RADIUS INTO EXISTING CMU WALL - PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WINDOW - SIERRA PACIFIC VINYL CLAD WOOD WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL SOLDIER COURSE BRICK SILL - SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND HEIGHT OF EXISTING 8" CMU WALL 1-4", DOWEL AND EPOXY SET NEW CMU INTO EXISTING CMU BOND BEAM - SEE DETAIL ?/???

AutoCAD SHX Text
6X6 R.S. TIMBER  COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" STL KERF PLATE LET INTO 6X6 TIMBER W/ THRU BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"~X36" CONC. PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" STL ROD, WELD TO KERF PLATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X4"X1/8" T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF 2X6 T&G STRUCTURAL DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6X10 R.S. TIMBER BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6X6 R.S. TIMBER  COLUMNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" STL KERF PLATE LET INTO 6X6 TIMBER W/ THRU BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"~X36" CONC. PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" STL ROD, WELD TO KERF PLATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X4"X1/8" T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF ON 2x6T&G STRUCTURAL DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIN BRICK VENEER ON  EXISTING CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED LINE: LINE OF ROOF BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED MTL FLASHING CAP ON NEW BUILT UP 2X,4X CORNICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL BRICK SOLDIER COURSE WINDOW SILL - SLOPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILT-UP STL HEADER - MADE FROM WELDED 1/4" STL PLATE W/ EXPOSED  WEDGE ANCHOR BOLTS ON RADIUS INTO EXISTING CMU WALL - PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SIERRA PACIFIC VINYL CLAD WOOD WINDOWS  IN EXISTING OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED MTL FLASHING CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING WINDOW OPENING WITH CMU, STUCCO OVER TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
john@jpnarch.com    (719) 632-1781  fax

AutoCAD SHX Text
1626 E. Pikes Peak, Colorado Springs, CO 80909  Phone: (719) 632-3384

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-16-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CORNICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
127'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND LEVEL F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
112'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
107'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CORNICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
127'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND LEVEL F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
113'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CORNICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
116'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
123'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
112'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
107'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CORNICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
127'-0"



A3.01

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

F
I
R
E
H
O
U
S
E

10
38

0 U
TE

 P
AS

S 
AV

E
GR

EE
N 

MO
UN

TA
IN

 F
AL

LS
, C

OL
OR

AD
O 

80
81

9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL ROOF ON 1.5" MTL FORM DECK ON "RED-BUILT" WOOD TRUSSES W/TUBE STEEL WEBS (24" O.C.) W/ CEDAR PLANK CEILING (PARALLEL TO TRUSSES).

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED MTL FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6"X1/4" STL COLUMN - PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12X20.7 CHANNEL AT PERIMETER OF PATIO CANOPY, BOLTED CONNECTIONS - PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X4"X1/4" T.S. - PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED LINE:TRANSITION FROM 12" CMU TO 8" CMU (EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED LINE: TOP OF EXISTING PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND 8"X8"X16" CMU WALL TO NEW TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTLAND CEMENT STUCCO W/ ELASTOMERIC FINISH COAT - TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"X4" T.S. BEAM-PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED MTL FLASHING CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED MTL FLASHING CAP ON NEW BUILT UP 2X,4X CORNICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIN BRICK VENEER ON CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FRENCH DOORS IN WIDENED EXISTING OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EXIT DOOR IN NEW OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETURN THIN BRICK VENEER 12" AT SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTLAND CEMENT STUCCO WITH ELASTOMERIC FINISH COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED LINE:  RETRACTABLE FABRIC SUN SHADES ON STEEL CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER FOR PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6"X1/4" STL COLUMN SECURED TO SIDE OF NEW CMU PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 12"~ X 36" CONC. PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED LINE: LINE OF SLOPING EXISTING PATIO DECK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED MTL FLASHING CAP ON NEW BUILT UP 2X,4X CORNICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTLAND CEMENT STUCCO WITH ELASTOMERIC FINISH COAT ON EXISTING CMU WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROOF GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILL EXISTING WINDOW OPENINGS WITH CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SIERRA PACIFIC VINYL WINDOWS IN EXISTING OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. OPEN FACE D.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. OPEN FACE D.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL TUBE RAILING WITH 3.5X3.5" WIRE MESH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY: MTL ROOF ON STL FORM DECK ON RED BUILT WOOD TRUSSES AT 24" O.C. W/ CEDAR PLANK CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL BEAM - PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X4"X1/4" T.S. - PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"X2"X1/8" RAILING AT 42" A.F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
john@jpnarch.com    (719) 632-1781  fax

AutoCAD SHX Text
1626 E. Pikes Peak, Colorado Springs, CO 80909  Phone: (719) 632-3384

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-16-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'=0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CORNICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
127'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND LEVEL F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
113'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LEVEL F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND LEVEL F.F.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
113'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
116'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
124'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
125'-8"



A4.00

 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
S

F
I
R
E
H
O
U
S
E

10
38

0 U
TE

 P
AS

S 
AV

E
GR

EE
N 

MO
UN

TA
IN

 F
AL

LS
, C

OL
OR

AD
O 

80
81

9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-FINISHED STL FLASHING CAP ON NEW CORNICE (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4x1/4" STL BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETRACTABLE SUN SHADES ON STL CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL BEAM, SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW STL BEAM, SEE STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND NEW STL COLUMN TO TOP OF CMU WALL AT STEP BELOW, SECURE TO  SIDE OF NEW CMU PARAPET WALL EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRN. BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
john@jpnarch.com    (719) 632-1781  fax

AutoCAD SHX Text
1626 E. Pikes Peak, Colorado Springs, CO 80909  Phone: (719) 632-3384

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. ROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-16-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION -

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'=0"







EL PASO COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH

 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION
1675 W. GARDEN OF THE GODS ROAD, SUITE 2044

COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80907

PHONE: (719) 578-3199    FAX: (719) 578-3188

www.elpasocountyhealth.org

Notify Environmental Health of any change of ownership, type of 

business activity, business name, or billing address by calling (719) 

578-3199.  Failure to notify Environmental Health may result in late 

penalties, Permit/License denial or revocation, and business closure. 

PERMITS/LICENSES TO OPERATE AND ANNUAL FEE PAYMENTS 

ARE NOT TRANSFERABLE. Permits become void on change of 

ownership. New owners must apply and pay for a new 

Permit(s)/License(s) prior to beginning operation.SHERRI HOPPER / FIREHOUSE

10380 UTE PASS AVE 

GREEN MTN FALLS, CO  80819

Attn:

MODIFICATION PERMIT - OWTS

Valid From  8/25/2021  To  8/25/2022

PERMITEE : Onsite ID:

08/25/2021Permit Issue Date:

SHERRI HOPPER / FIREHOUSE

10380 UTE PASS AVE 

GREEN MTN FALLS, CO  80819

ON0050831

COMMERCIALDwelling Type:

 0# of Bedrooms (if Res):

Proposed Use (if Comm):

Designed Gallons/Day:

Water Source: PRIVATE WELL

8308401060Tax Schedule # :

Tuesday, August 24, 2021 4:46 PM - KAT MCGARVY

- An Engineered OWTS system to be installed on site due to commercial Vault system installation, requiring 

a Tier II licensed installer.

- TIER II LICENSED INSTALLER MUST BE NAMED AND VERIFIED PRIOR TO FINAL APPROVAL OF SYSTEM. 

- VAULT INSTALLED DUE TO NO OTHER OPTION ON THE LOT FOR OWTS INSTALLATION.  

- ENTIRE LOT IS IN THE FLOODPLAIN, TANK ANCHORING IT HIGHLY ENCOURAGED

- Permit is issued for a tank placement only; minimum 3000 gallon tank must be installed

- Old tank must be abandoned according to EPCPH Chapter 8 regulations.

- All horizontal setbacks must be maintained when installing tank, sanitary Tee (5" above and 8" below 

operational level) and effluent filter must be installed

- Tank must remain uncovered for final inspection; well installation must be complete at time of final 

inspection

System Installation Requirements:

The Health Officer shall assume no responsibility in case of failure or inadequacy of an Onsite Wastewater Treatment System, beyond consulting in good faith with the property 

owner or representative.  Access to the property shall be authorized at reasonable time for the purpose of making such inspections as are necessary to determine compliance with 

the requirements of this law (permit).

This permit is issued in accordance with 25-10-106 Colorado Revised Statutes. The PERMIT EXPIRES upon completion/installation of the Onsite Wastewater Treatment System, or at 

the end of twelve (12) months from date of issue, whichever occurs first. If both a Building Permit and an Onsite Wastewater Treatment System Permit are issued for the same property and 

construction has not commenced prior to the expiration date of the Building Permit, the Onsite Wastewater Permit shall expire at the same time as the Building Permit. This permit 

is revocable if all stated requirements are not met. The Onsite Wastewater Treatment System must be installed by an El Paso County Licensed System Contractor, or the property owner.

Inspection request line:  Call (719) 575-8699 before 3:00 p.m. the business day prior to the requested

        inspection date.



EL PASO COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH

 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION
1675 W. GARDEN OF THE GODS ROAD, SUITE 2044

COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80907

PHONE: (719) 578-3199    FAX: (719) 578-3188

www.elpasocountyhealth.org

Notify Environmental Health of any change of ownership, type of 

business activity, business name, or billing address by calling (719) 

578-3199.  Failure to notify Environmental Health may result in late 

penalties, Permit/License denial or revocation, and business closure. 

PERMITS/LICENSES TO OPERATE AND ANNUAL FEE PAYMENTS 

ARE NOT TRANSFERABLE. Permits become void on change of 

ownership. New owners must apply and pay for a new 

Permit(s)/License(s) prior to beginning operation.SHERRI HOPPER / FIREHOUSE

10380 UTE PASS AVE 

GREEN MTN FALLS, CO  80819

Attn:

Authorized By: Environmental Health Specialist



Town of Green Mountain Falls 
Land Use Approval Application 

Architectural Plan Review 

• This checklist serves as a guideline for submitting a Zoning & Architectural Plan Review Land Use
Approval application and is not a substitute for the provisions in GMF Municipal Code or any other
rules that may apply.

• Applicants are responsible for reviewing and understanding the Code.

• Complete applications are subject to staff review time of two weeks (14 days).

Applicant: 

Address: 

E-Mail:

Phone: 

Owner: 

Address: 

E-mail:

Phone: 

Physical Property Address: 

Type of Plan Review: Lot Size/Zoning: 

Hillside Overlay zone?  Yes ☐ No ☐ Land Survey/ILC Included: Yes ☐  No ☐ 

APPLICANT’S STATEMENT: I understand the procedures and requirements (pages 1 and 2 of this application) that apply to my 

request and acknowledge an incomplete application will not be scheduled for public hearing. GMF Staff’s acceptance of the application, 

payment of fees, and submittal of accompanying materials does not constitute completeness. I further agree to reimburse the city for 

technical and professional consulting expenses that may be incurred during the review of my request. Failure to reimburse the Town for 

invoiced expenses constitutes an incomplete application. 

Certification: The undersigned applicant certifies under oath and under penalties of perjury that the information found in the application is 

true and accurate to the best of their knowledge.  

By checking this box, I agree to the certification statement and am typing my full name as an electronic signature. 

Applicant Signature Date 

Owner Signature   Date 

Owner Signature   Date 

This document can be signed electronically using Adobe Reader DC for free. 

General Information 

Applicant 

Property 

Certification & Signature 

Victor Matthews 

10375 Ute Pass Ave - Black Bear Distillery

matthewsv52@yahoo.com

same as above

same as above
Zoning and Architectural 9,000 sq. feet/B-1

xx

https://helpx.adobe.com/reader/using/sign-pdfs.html


This checklist serves as a guideline for submitting a Zoning & Architectural Plan Review (APR) Land Use 
Approval application and is not a substitute for the provisions in Green Mountain Falls Municipal Code 
or any other rules that may apply. Applicants are expected to review, at a minimum §16, Zoning, §17, 
Subdivision, §18, Building Regulations. 
APR is a general term for the review by the Planning Commission/Board of Trustees for zoning 
compliance and the evaluation of architectural compatibility, as outlined in §16-705.  

1. Application & Petition

a. Application, signed and dated by the applicant and property owner(s)
b. Application fee
c. Letter of explanation

i. Describe the purpose of the project (e.g., deck, SFH addition, exterior renovation, etc.) and
describe project details, referring to site plans and drawings as necessary

2. Development Plan

a. Vicinity Map with streets and access points to the property
b. Existing and proposed structures with zoning setbacks, property boundaries and dimensions
c. The location of all drainage to, from and across the site, the location of intermittent and

permanent springs, culverts and other drainage structure

3. Procedure:

a. Electronic submittal of signed application and checklist materials: planner@gmfco.us
b. Payment of fees to Town Clerk for receipt
c. Upon determining an application is complete, staff will schedule for PC and/or BoT public

hearing

Plan Review Checklist 

GMF Town Staff: 
 Application
 Letter of Explanation
 Development Plan
 Application fee (Town Clerk)

Date____________   Amount_____________  Check #_____________  Credit Card

https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTVIIADPR_S16-707FEPE
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH17SU_ARTVGR_S17-92ERCOPL
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH17SU_ARTVGR_S17-92ERCOPL
https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH18BURE_ARTIIIREPE_S18-74SUUS
https://greenmountainfalls.colorado.gov/sites/greenmountainfalls/files/documents/2021%20Fee%20Schedule.pdf
https://greenmountainfalls.colorado.gov/sites/greenmountainfalls/files/documents/2021%20Fee%20Schedule.pdf
mailto:planner@gmfco.us


 

To: Planning Commission 

From:  GMF Staff 

  

Date: February 7, 2021 

Re: 20220207 - Architectural and Zoning Application for a semi-permanent shed at 10375 Ute 
Pass Ave 

Background 

The applicant Victor Matthews is requesting the Planning Commission’s consideration for a permit to 
add a semi-permanent shed at 10375 Ute Pass Ave. The application was received on February 4, 2022.  Town 
staff and Chair Dixon recommend waiving the fee for this application, as this is a situation affecting the Town 
as well.  This spring started leaking to the surface of the applicant’s parking lot a couple of months ago and has 
caused issues with the roadway.  Town staff, CSU, and the applicant have all been involved with figuring out 
the problem and how to solve it moving forward.  The purpose of this shed is to shelter the spring, so that the 
pump and spring itself can remain sheltered and unfrozen.   
Planning Commission Recommended Actions: 

• Review proposed project for compliance with Green Mountain Falls Zoning and Land Use Code. 
• Approve, approve subject to conditions, or disapprove. 

 
Project Summary 
 
Please reference the attached “Letter of Explanation” for the project summary.   

Discussion 

The electronic file maintained by Town Hall, Official Town Zoning Map 2019, shows the Zone District as B-1 
and the El Paso County Assessor’s Office show parcel ID 8308410003 with an area of 9,000 sq. feet.  
Therefore, zoning is: 

16-310: B-1 Business. 
Setback requirements:  

a. Front, fifteen (15) feet. 
b. Side: 

1. Where adjoining a residential district, the standards of that district shall apply. 
2. If there is no side yard, the side wall of the building shall be constructed of four-hour fire-
resistant material. 
3. If the side wall material is less than four-hour fire-resistant, the side yard shall not be less 
than five (5) feet. 

c. Rear, fifteen (15) feet. 
 
Sec. 16-705. - Building permits; architectural review 

https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTIIIZODIMA_S16-310BBUDI


The Zoning Code §16-705(d)(2) – at a minimum, the following specific criteria shall be considered by the 
Planning Commission: 
 
a. Architectural compatibility; 
b. Bulk of the proposed building or structure in relation to surrounding buildings and land; 
c. Vehicular access and parking; 
d. Pedestrian access; and 
e. Relation to existing and future open space. 
 
The language for architectural review is couched as policy recommendation with vague 
standards: nevertheless, it does state the advisory body shall restrict its consideration in each 
case to the effect of the proposed construction on the health, safety, morals, and general welfare 
of the Town. 
 
Sec. 16-712. - Development plan requirements (w/ notes specific to this project).  
 
(1) The location, height, and dimensions of each existing and proposed structure in the development area and the uses to 
be contained therein.  (Included in site plan) 
(2) The proper building setbacks and building area with reference to property lines, highways, or street rights-of-way; (An 
ILC or other form of measurement to the front property line has not been included in this application.) 
(3) The location and surfaces of all parking areas and the exact number of parking spaces; (This would affect the amount 
of parking in front of the business.) 
(4) The location of watercourses and other natural historic features; N/A 
(5) The location of all pedestrian walks, malls, recreation, and other open spaces; N/A 
(6) The location, number, height, and square footage of freestanding identification signs; N/A 
(7) The location, height, size, and orientation of any required light standards; N/A 
(8) The location of all permanent accesses from publicly dedicated streets, roads, or highways; (This would affect the 
amount of parking in front of the business.) 
(9) The location, overlain on contours for the area, of all roadways, walkways, bridges, culverts, drainage easements, 
existing or contemplated, and green belts; N/A 
(10) The location of all footpaths, traffic islands, traffic devices and driveways, indicating the pedestrian and vehicular 
movement and control; (This would affect the amount of parking and traffic flow in front of the business.) 
(11) The stages, if appropriate, in which the project will be developed; N/A and 
(12) A vicinity map to locate the development in relation to the community.  (See attached plans.) 
(Ord. 97-01)   
 
 
Conclusion and Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of this project as a temporary solution, with an expiration date, unless an ILC is 
submitted showing the front setback is met.  Because this measurement is not known, a permanent solution 
could possibly need a variance.   
 
 



From: chefmatthews@aol.com
To: Nate Scott
Cc: Becky Frank; tgdixon1961@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Spring House
Date: Friday, February 4, 2022 5:12:12 PM

OK....so here is the proposal.  See attached quick sketches.
 
It is minimal size, semi-permanent, and fast.  Like a shed it requires no engineering.
 
The minimum size to encompass the Spring is about 12x16.  So this is less than 200 sf.
 
Now, here are the salient points:
 
1.  Less than 200 sf.
2.  Floor cannot be permanent in case we need to access the spring, so, a flagstone paver style, semi-
perm like a patio.  No cement footers, no foundation.
3.  Needs to hold heat (the point is to keep it from freezing hoses and pipes), so the structure itself will be
wood, like a shed, a little insulated.
4.  Roof will be simple angle.  Like a shed.
5.  Current small windows will become a door to access the "Spring House".
6.  This is very far away from any property lines.
7.  We will use as much as we can, but with a septic system we cannot put it down our drains, so will
need to continue the plan to have overflow diverted to the creek.
 
That's it.  12x16.  This runs from the space between the window and corner to the space between the
windows, making the construction fast and easy.  Encompass the new riser and connect to the building. 
Heated area will give access to the water and if it over runs the run off will go under the low speed bump
and into the creek (as already discussed).
 
I think that's it.  Hopefully this is enough for Tuesday Night.  I typically work 9am to 10pm
Mon-Thurs but I will arrange to be there Tuesday if you think this will work.
 
THANKS!
 
Victor Matthews
Black Bear
 
 
 

In a message dated 2/4/2022 2:29:12 PM Mountain Standard Time, planner@gmfco.us writes:
 

Hi Victor,

 

The Planning Commission has a meeting next Tuesday.  Perhaps if you want to get in
an application by Monday afternoon we can get it added to the agenda.  We would just
need to see the type of shed proposed and at least a rough drawing showing it is clear
of property lines/ROW.  Will it be a temporary structure until you have a permanent
solution to the spring?  If so, that could maybe affect the situation. 

mailto:chefmatthews@aol.com
mailto:planner@gmfco.us
mailto:manager@gmfco.us
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a66acf337f2446ab93b2801de96d455e-Guest_1e0fe












 

To: Planning Commission 

From:  GMF Staff 

  

Date: February 7, 2021 

Re: 20220107 - Architectural and Zoning Application for a deck replacement at 11190 Hondo 
Ave 

Background 

The applicant Amanda Welch is requesting the Planning Commission’s consideration for a permit to 
replace the deck at 11190 Hondo Ave. The application was received and paid for on January 7, 2022.  This is a 
replacement of the previous deck, with approximately the same footprint and design.   
Planning Commission Recommended Actions: 

• Review proposed project for compliance with Green Mountain Falls Zoning and Land Use Code. 
• Approve, approve subject to conditions, or disapprove. 

 
Project Summary 
 
Please reference the attached “Materials List” for the project summary.  It contains a picture of the previous 
deck for design reference.   

Discussion 

The electronic file maintained by Town Hall, Official Town Zoning Map 2019, shows the Zone District as R-1 
and the El Paso County Assessor’s Office show parcel ID 8308212014 with an area of 15,800 sq. feet.  
Therefore, zoning is: 

16-306: R-1 10,000 Single-Family Residential. 
Setback requirements:  

a. front, fifteen (15) feet; 
b. side, ten (10) feet; and 
c. rear, ten (10) feet. 

 
Sec. 16-705. - Building permits; architectural review 
The Zoning Code §16-705(d)(2) – at a minimum, the following specific criteria shall be considered by the 
Planning Commission: 
 
a. Architectural compatibility; 
b. Bulk of the proposed building or structure in relation to surrounding buildings and land; 
c. Vehicular access and parking; 
d. Pedestrian access; and 
e. Relation to existing and future open space. 

https://library.municode.com/co/green_mountain_falls/codes/municipal_code?nodeId=CH16ZO_ARTIIIZODIMA_S16-30610000SIMIREDI


 
The language for architectural review is couched as policy recommendation with vague 
standards: nevertheless, it does state the advisory body shall restrict its consideration in each 
case to the effect of the proposed construction on the health, safety, morals, and general welfare 
of the Town. 
 
Sec. 16-712. - Development plan requirements (w/ notes specific to this project).  
 
(1) The location, height, and dimensions of each existing and proposed structure in the development area and the uses to 
be contained therein.  (Included in site plan.) 
(2) The proper building setbacks and building area with reference to property lines, highways, or street rights-of-way; 
(Included in site plan.) 
(3) The location and surfaces of all parking areas and the exact number of parking spaces; N/A 
(4) The location of watercourses and other natural historic features; N/A 
(5) The location of all pedestrian walks, malls, recreation, and other open spaces; N/A 
(6) The location, number, height, and square footage of freestanding identification signs; N/A 
(7) The location, height, size, and orientation of any required light standards; N/A 
(8) The location of all permanent accesses from publicly dedicated streets, roads, or highways; N/A 
(9) The location, overlain on contours for the area, of all roadways, walkways, bridges, culverts, drainage easements, 
existing or contemplated, and green belts; N/A 
(10) The location of all footpaths, traffic islands, traffic devices and driveways, indicating the pedestrian and vehicular 
movement and control; N/A 
(11) The stages, if appropriate, in which the project will be developed; N/A and 
(12) A vicinity map to locate the development in relation to the community.  (See attached plans.) 
(Ord. 97-01)   
 
 
Conclusion and Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of this project. 
 
 





Materials List 
 

4x6, posts, kiln dried, heat treated, southern pine, #2 prime (to be stained) 

2x10, rim joist, kiln dried, heat treated, southern pine, #2 prime (to be stained) 

2x8, joists, kiln dried, heat treated, southern pine, #2 prime (to be stained) 

2x6, decking and guard rails, kiln dried, heat treated, southern pine, #2 prime (to be stained) 

1x1, balusters, kiln dried, heat treated, southern pine, #2 prime (to be stained) Similar to photo 

12” concrete piers, 4000 psi concrete 

Galvanized joist hangers and post anchors 

 

 

 












	1 2022-02-08 PC Agenda
	4 2022- January 11 - PC Meeting Minutes.docx
	5 Variance 20220204 - Public Hearing Notice
	7a 10830 Ute Pass - Variance - Staff Report
	2022-02-03 Variance Application
	7b 20220203 Zoning and Arch App Packet.pdf
	10830 Ute Pass - Staff Report
	Project Description
	Site Plan with Stairs
	ILC-10380 Ute Pass Avenue.PDF
	Survey zoom
	A2.01 - Concept A and B - Firehouse GMF 7-19-2021
	Sheets and Views
	A2.00 - Floor Plans - Concept 4 - Firehouse GMF 7-15-2021-A2.00 - Plans


	Firehouse - Review Set 8-20-21
	z-210383, 10380 Ute Pass Avenue, Commercial Septic Design
	z-PERMIT 08.2021 - EPC Septic

	7c 20220207 Application Packet
	20220207 - Arch Plan Review
	20220207 - Staff Report
	Email explanation - Spring Shed
	Site Overview
	Spring House Proposal
	Spring House Close Up

	7d 20220107 Application Packet
	20220107 Application
	20220107 - Staff Report
	Site Overview
	Materials List
	Deck Drawings

	7e 2022-01-31 MFrey - volunteer for PC



